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RS/PRO/YSIRAK/2012/0353 

 

OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER 

 

AO/CID/DRC/English editing services/007/12 

‘English editing services’ 

 

CLARIFICATION (1) – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Dear Madam/Sir,  

 

In regards to the above mentioned Open Tender Procedure please find below the answers of 

Cedefop to the requested Clarifications, raised by some potential tenderers: 

 

Question 1 

Section 4.2 Subcontracting/subcontractors: 

We understand that in case the value of subcontracting is less than 10%, there is no required 

documentation from the subcontractor. Please confirm our understanding. 

 

Cedefop Answer to Question 1 

Yes, your understanding is correct. The documents listed in points 1., 2. and 3. of Section 4.2 

are required only in cases when an individual subcontractor undertakes to perform above 10% 

of the work by value (documents for this sub-contractor), or if the total sub-contracting is 

above 40% of the work by value, independently of the individual subcontractor’s contribution 

to the work by value (documents for all sub-contractors).  

In any case the tenderer must clearly indicate the identity of each subcontractor and the 

percentage of work by value that he will perform for this contract. 

 

 

Question 2 

Section 3.2.2 Technical and professional capacity, Proofs/Evidences of Technical and 

professional capacity and Section 4.2 Subcontracting/subcontractors. 

In case subcontracting is less than 10%, could the tenderer provide CVs and references from 

subcontractor to cover the respective selection criteria? 

 

Cedefop Answer to Question 2 

Please refer to the penultimate paragraph in Section 4.2. The subcontractor(s) (if any) have to 

provide the documents (incl. CVs) to prove their capacity only for the parts of the contract that 

are relevant to them. The evidence provided will be checked to ensure that the tenderer with 

the subcontractor(s) altogether fulfil the criteria. 
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Question 3:  

Section 1.5 Value or quantity of purchase, page 9, “The estimated volume of work for the 

required services described in this call for tenders is of the order of 7000 pages of language 

editing and 3000 pages of substantive editing over a 4 year period”    and  

Section 5.4 Financial proposal/Financial Scenario, Table 2 

Please clarify whether the required quantity in pages 7000/3000 as specified in Section 1.5 or 

700/300 as specified in section 5.4. 

 

Cedefop Answer to Question 3 

As is clear from the wording of the tender documents, Section 5.4 contains a ‘specimen 

quotation’, i.e. Table 2 is a financial scenario (with price/s for 700 /300 pages), which should 

be based on the unit prices quoted by the tenderers in Table 1, whereby the quantities of the 

scenario (700/300 pages) and its total price (TFO) are for evaluation purposes only. 

Section 1.5 in the Tender Specifications (Value of Quantity of Purchase) contains an ‘estimate’ 

of the number of pages that will be required over a four-year period (7000 pages of language 

editing and 3000 pages of substantive editing over a 4 year period). We can therefore confirm 

the correctness of Section 1.5. 

 

 

Question 4:  

The specifications state at 1.5 (Value or quantity of purchase) that ‘The estimated volume of 

work for the required services described in this call for tenders is of the order of 7000 pages of 

language editing and 3000 pages of substantive editing over a 4 year period’. The 

specifications then state at 5.4 (Financial proposal/Financial Scenario) that a total price should 

be given in Table 2 (Specimen quotation) for 700 pages of language editing and 300 pages of 

substantive editing. Could you please confirm that this is correct, or whether the total price to 

be given in Table 2 should in fact be for 7000 pages of language editing and 3000 pages of 

substantive editing. 
 

Cedefop Answer to Question 4 

Please see the Cedefop answer to Question 3 above. 

 

Question 5:  

Can you please confirm that the technical requirement set out in the tender documentation 

“editors must have a higher education qualification or an English editing qualification issued 

by a training body or professional organisation” means that editors must have either a higher 

education qualification (in any subject) OR an English editing qualification issued by a training 

body or professional organization? 

 

Cedefop Answer to Question 5 

Yes, we can confirm that the higher education qualification can be in any subject and that, in 

the absence of a higher education qualification, an English editing qualification issued by a 

training body or professional organisation will be acceptable. 

. 

 


